DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 9TH RECONNAISSANCE WING (ACC)
BEALE AIR FORCE BASE, CALIFORNIA

SEP 0 8 2085
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL BEALE AFB PERSONNEL

FROM: 9 RW/CV
SUBIJECT: Beale AFB Environmental Policy Statement

I. Beale Air Force Base is committed to conducting its mission in an environmentally responsible
manner that will protect human health, natural resources, and the environment. In so doing, Beale AFB
will comply with all applicable Federal, state. and local requirements. Beale AFB will continually seek
new opportunities for pollution prevention, waste reduction, and environmentally preferable alternatives.
This commitment goes beyond compliance with the law and encompasses the integration of sound
environmental practices into the daily decisions and activities of all base personnel.

2. Beale AFB will maintain an Environmental Management System (EMS) and conduct regular
inspections to rate the environmental performance of its programs and activities. Beale AFB personnel
will correct and improve environmental performance to the maximum extent practicable.

3. Beale AFB environmental programs will be ranked annually during Beale AFB Environmental Cross
Functional Team (E-CFT) meetings chaired by the 9 MSG/CD. Environmental Action Plans (EAPs) that
establish specific objectives and targets for improvement will be developed for the highest ranking
programs, and will be approved by the Environmental, Safety, and Occupational Health Council
(ESOHC). Progress toward achieving targets and objectives will be tracked by the E-CFT and reported
annually to the ESOHC.

4. Every airman, organization, tenant unit, and contractor working for, or on behalf of Beale AFB is
accountable for their environmental performance and will conform to this policy statement.

5. The OPR for this policy is 9 CES/CEIE, 530-634-2642.

@R. STRICKLIN, Colonel, USAF
ESOH Council Chairperson

AIRPOWER IS THE POWER OF AIRMEN



